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Att. Mr. Martin Devine

11 February, 2010 : W0144 - 01

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to
2008, of the transfer of Waste Licence W0144 - 01, in respect of a facility at Coes Road,
Dundalk. Co Louth,

Dear Mr. Devine,

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2008, I am to inform
you that Waste Licence W0144 - 01 granted to Sean Rooney Ltd trading as Bambi Bins &
Wheel Bin Services in respect of a facility at, Coes Road, Dundalk, County Louth, has been
transferred to Oxigen Environmental Limited, Coes Road, Dundalk, County Louth.

[ have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information. ;

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement quoting Register No W0144 - 01 .

Yours sincerely

N

J6s¢phine Kennedy ' |
Pyggramme Officer
ice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.




